Economic DEVELOPMENT ¢ EMPIRE ZONE ® INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

242 Main Street, Oneonta, NY 13820 ¢ Phone: (607) 432.8871 « Fax: (607) 432.5117

TO: Carol McGovern, Clerk of the Board of Representatives ey
COIDA Board Members/OCCRC Board Members OV
Saluting Baseball
FROM: Elizabeth Horvath, COO, COIDA Supporting Business-
DATE: June 17, 2014
RE: COIDA Board Meeting July 3, 2014

Otsego County Capital Resource Corporation Board Meeting
Immediately Following

Please be advised that the regularly scheduled Board meeting of the County of Otsego Industrial
Development Agency is scheduled for Thursday, July 3, 2014 at 8:00 a.m. to be held at 189
Main Street, 5t floor, Oneonta, New York.

Please take notice that immediately following this meeting there will be a meeting of the Otsego
County Capital Resource Corporation.

Please post this notice in a public place in the County Building. Thank you.

cc: Kurt D. Schulte, Agency Counsel
The Daily Star
Hometown Oneonta
Freeman’s Journal
The Cooperstown Crier
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